
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

From: LeDoux, Erica 
To: "Morris, Mitch" 
Subject: Los Mestenios Quick Question and Update 
Date: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 6:28:00 PM 

Hi Mitch, 

Would you please provide a copy of the compliance test and results for Unit 1, the Solar Saturn 1200 
Turbine? The I-COMP form in the application for this unit states that the tests were completed and 
results submitted. I apologize because I am sure it was submitted but I can’t find a copy. I need this 
to complete the air permit records for the Los Mestenios facility. Also, would you confirm that the 
turbine is maintain per manufacturer specification and records are kept on site. 

Brief update on status: The Los Mestenios draft permit and SOB has been through ORC review and I 
am addressing some comments received. My goal is to get documents to Jeff for his review by the 
end of week depending on when I get your response back and ORC turnaround. Hopefully I can get 
the documents to you and company for review next week. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call or email. 

Thank you, Erica 

Erica G. Le Doux, Environmental Engineer 
U.S. EPA Region 6 
Multimedia Division Air Permits Section (6MM-AP) 
1445 Ross Ave. 
Dallas, TX  75202 
Office:  (214) 665-7265 
Fax: (214) 665-6762 
ledoux.erica@epa.gov 

This e-mail may contain material that is confidential, privileged, and/or attorney work product and is for the sole 
use of the intended recipient.  Any review, reliance, or distribution by others or forwarding without express 
permission is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all 
copies. 
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